Joseph M. Centorino
Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust

Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) 19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 1:33 PM Miami, FL 33130
To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE) Tel: (305) 579-2594
Subject: FW: INQ 18-137 Rebeca Sosa, Miami-Dade County Commissioner (DIST6) (Voting Fax: (305) 579-0273

Conflict) eth amidade.gov
Attachments: 181372.pdf

INQ 18-137 Sosa

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Sanchez, Fernando P. (ITD) <Fernando.Sanchez@miamidade.gov>; Aguirre, Betty (DIST6)
<Betty.Aguirre@miamidade.gov>; Castro, Vivian (DIST6) <Vivian.Castro@miamidade.gov>; Orbis, Jr Manuel (DIST6)
<Manuel.Orbis@miamidade.gov>

Cc: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-
Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>; Sanchez, Gerald (CAO) <Gerald.Sanchez@miamidade.gov>;
Kirtley, Eddie (CAO) <Eddie.Kirtley@miamidade.gov>

Subject: INQ 18-137 Rebeca Sosa, Miami-Dade County Commissioner (DIST6) (Voting Conflict)

From: Fernandez, Alejandro J. (DIST6)

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 6:40 PM

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>

Cc: Aguirre, Betty (DIST6) <Betty.Aguirre@miamidade.gov>; Castro, Vivian (DIST6) <Vivian.Castro@miamidade.gov>;
Orbis, Jr Manuel (DIST6) <Manuel.Orbis@miamidade.gov>

Mr. Fernandez: Subject: Conflict of Interest Opinion for item 181372 on the June 6, 2018, BSN Subcommittee meeting agenda

You inquired on behalf of Miami-Dade County Commissioner Rebeca Sosa (DIST6) regarding whether Commissioner Sosa
would have a prohibited voting conflict under Section 2-11.1(d) of the Miami-Dade County Conflict of Interest and Code
of Ethics Ordinance in participating and voting on an add-on item (Legistar #181372) for the Subcommittee on Building
Safer Neighborhoods. The item authorizes a grant to the Foundation for New Education Initiatives, a direct support
organization to Miami-Dade County Public Schools. This grant money would be used for the purpose of developing
programs and initiatives that would deal with the cycle of youth violence in Miami-Dade County.

Good afternoon, Mr. Centorino:

I hope this email finds you well. | write to you on behalf of Commissioner Rebeca Sosa regarding an add-on item that
appears on the final agenda of tomorrow’s Building Safer Neighborhoods Subcommittee. The add-on item (Legistar #
181372) which, in part, authorizes a grant to the Foundation for New Education Initiatives, a direct support organization
to Miami-Dade County Public Schools. The Commissioner would appreciate your opinion as to whether or not a voting
conflict would exist. For your convenience, | have attached the item to this email.

This inquiry was made in light of Commissioner Sosa’s full-time position with MDCPS as curriculum/program facilitator at
Lindsey Hopkins Technical Center, an adult educational facility in MDCPS, for services related to the countywide South
Florida Workforce one-stop delivery system.

Many thanks in advance for assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,
Since MDCPS is a government agency, Commissioner Sosa’s employment there has not been deemed, in prior opinions Alex J. Fzrnandez
of this agency, to create an automatic voting conflict under Section 2-11.1(d) of the Ethics Code. Further, given the
nature of the grant and the purpose for which it is intended, viz, to address issues related to youth violence, it would not
appear to have any measurable effect on Commissioner Sosa’s position at Lindsey Hopkins, and would not likely create
any reasonable possibility that Commissioner would personally profit or be enhanced, directly or indirectly, by

participating and voting on this item.

ALEX J. FERNANDEZ

Senior Communications Aide & Legislative Assistant
Commissioner Rebeca Sosa, District 6

Miami-Dade County

111 NW 1* Street, Suite 220

Miami, Florida 33128

305.375.5696

alejandro@miamidade.gov

Therefore, it is my opinion that Commissioner Sosa does not have a voting conflict of interest regarding this item, and
that she may participate and vote on the item both within the Subcommittee on Building Safer Neighborhoods and
before the Board of County Commissioners.

Sincerely,

Joe Centorino
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